Angle Community Council Minutes of the Meeting Sept 2014

3rd September 2014 7.30pm at Angle Village Hall.

Meeting commenced 7.30pm.

Present – Cllrs Johanne Powell (Chairman), Brian Brown (Vice Chairman), Gerald James (Councillor), Mark Williams (Councillor), Daniel Richards (Councillor) and Mark Taylor (Councillor).

Also present – Ms Teresa Allan (Clerk)

- I. **Apologies** None, all present.
- II. Approval and signature of minutes of last meeting dated 9/7/14.

III. Matters arising

- a) Stream digging Work has started on digging, to be completed mid September 2014.
- b) Community Council Webpage development Mark Williams and Teresa Allan will be working together to bring the Webpage up to date. It was agreed we would be adding Village Items/special dates to the site regularly. The Web hosting agreement was signed and will be forwarded to PCC, along with a request regarding hosting fees.
- c) Gupton Farm/Freshwater West public access No further action required, remove from agenda.
- d) Angle Beach overnight parking A meeting will be arranged with Haydn Garlick PCNPA and Councillors to be held on site at the car park regarding the progress.
- e) Byway, Pointhouse Road Work is underway on the road, to be completed mid September 2014.
- f) Angle School, traffic calming measures Jo to chase up an email from School Governors on their position on this matter. Once email is received, a letter will be drafted and sent from ACC to the Department of Highways PCC to state the Council is happy to support the matter.
- IV. **South Hook CPH Power** Cllr Daniel Richards No update as there has been no meeting since their last one.

V. Solar developments & renewable energy

- a) Broomhill Wind Turbine Appeal decision was received, The Appeal was Dismissed. This matter will be removed from Agenda.
- b) Rhoscrowther Wind Farm -

A meeting was held on 28th August, 2014. Three Councillors' did attend this meeting as a fact-finding matter. They were gathering information with the village's best interest in mind. As this matter is still awaiting a planning decision, it was considered premature to action on any matters arising from it.

Teresa to follow up with PCC on planning committee date.

c) Wogaston Solar Farm – To be removed from minutes. The Council would like to take the opportunity to thank the developers for their decision to offer the Parish an amount of monies for community benefit. Despite the fact that the Council opposed the development, they are grateful that the developers propose to honour their decision to offer the Parish a community fund. The final amount and the use to which it will be put have yet to be determined.

VI. Correspondence list

Among some were discussed

- 1) Planning application reference NP/14/0225 for secure steel unit for storage at Wavecrest Café, Angle Beach. Permission Granted by PCC.
- 2) Letter from PCNPA regarding removal of 3 dead elm trees adjacent to Shirburn Close, Angle. No objections from the council.
- 3) Letter from Keith Bradney & Don Edson regarding Rhoscrowther Wind Farm meeting in Pembroke Dock. A Response letter for the council and Rhoscrowther Wind Farms to be drafted and sent, noting the Angle council's disapproval of the inappropriate and premature nature of the meeting.

Proposed by B. Brown. Seconded by D. Richards. Teresa to action.

4) Letter from Mary Rogers expressing concern over increasing precept to cover cost of opening Village Hall toilets next year was noted and will be taken into account when the matter is considered.

VII. Treasurers report

a) Cheques for signature

Clerk's wages - £100.00, BDO Audit - £96.00

b) Bank balance stands at £1027.63 as stated by bank statement sheet 101 on the 31st July 2014.

Note: August Statement was not received at time of meeting. Precept payment receipt on 21st August 2014 for £333.00 was noted.

c) BDO Audit was completed and approved. Cheque for Audit fee £96.00 drawn and to be posted with Invoice. The Public Notice has been posted on the Community Noticeboard outside the Village Hall.

VIII. Any other business

- a) Snug Harbour boat store Application has not been approved as yet, Council has no objections.
- b) Affordable Housing PCNPA policy review Not considered particularly relevant to Angle, remove from minutes.
- c) Public Toilets in Village Hall Look at adding costs to Precept either next meeting or early in the new year.
 - Letter to be sent Danfo, requesting if charges to use the toilets at West Angle are to be introduced. (Building Ref 23)
- d) National Marine Plan Tabled, as no interest, remove from minutes.
- e) Vodafone Rural Open Sure Signal Mark Williams and Mark Taylor to follow up.
- f) Draft Flood Risk Management Strategy Tabled and noted we have in hand, remove from minutes.
- g) West Court Windows Teresa to follow up on when work is to start by Pembrokeshire Housing.

Requested by Councillor Brian Brown.

Next meeting

The next meeting will be held on 12th November 2014 at 7.30pm,

Meeting closed at 9.25pm.	
G: 1	CI :
Signed as a true Signed Record	Chairperson

Dated:																														
--------	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--